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Dear A47 \WWansford to Sutton case team,

| note from the National Infrastructure Planning website that the next step for the
A47 Wansford to Sutton project is for the Rule 6 letter (including date of
Preliminary Meeting and a draft Examination Timetable) to be sent.

We are also aware that any Preliminary Meeting date and Written Submissions
deadline are likely to fall in December and / or January. Historic England has very
limited resource, and we try to plan ahead for resource-intensive work (such as
NSIP examinations, especially the Written Representations deadline) as much as
possible.

This is particularly important in the period around Christmas and New Year as (in
addition to bank holidays and weekends) our staff are expected to take off the
three other weekdays ‘in between’; in other words, we will not be at work between

25! December 2021 and 3 January 2022, inclusive. In addition, some staff have
already booked additional leave in December and/or January.

We would therefore be very grateful for any indication you might be able to give us
regarding the expected dates of the Preliminary Meeting and Written Submission
deadline, even if this has to be as broad as ‘both expected in December’, ‘both
expected in January’ or ‘Preliminary Meeting expected in December and the
Written Submission deadline expected in January’.

Thank you very much for your time, and | hope to hear from you soon. If it is
easiest to discuss this on the phone, please feel free to give me a call on either of
the numbers provided below.

Kind regards,
Joanne

Joanne Robinson

Assistant Business Manager

East of England Regional Team

Historic England, 24 Brooklands Avenue, Cambridge, CB2 8BU

Telephone: 01223 582711 |GG

Please note that, due to my personal circumstances, | do not always follow a standard working
pattern. You may, therefore, receive emails from me at unusual times. Please do not feel any
pressure to read or respond to these outside of your own working hours.
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